From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: CC and Spring Creek Debris Dam

I still feel like we would need more information to know how often the different scenarios occur, and more
details on the how spring creek power plant draw affects the Whiskeytown lake when it's operated. I can look
up the frequency of outflows and spills at the Debris dam on cdec, but have not found info on the powerhouse.
I'm sure Rec can provide the details. The new PA covers a lot, but missing some parts.

I can address comments, I think its more a question of how comfortable are you with me doing this. Let me
know what you want me to do.

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 9:34 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Naseem is probably beyond busy with the SR 1&S section, so this will be for next week, but I told her last
night that CC is good enough to send out, but I think there should be more in the analysis for Spring Creek
Debris Dam. Seemed like I reviewed it so long ago. It's better, but the ending seemed to leave me hanging
regarding the amount, extent, and type of potential adverse effects. Something to think about for now, but not
to act on immediately.

How comfortable are you with tackling any comments in any I&S section?

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 9:25 AM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:
I think I am caught up on everything for Clear Creek effects (references, 1&S) and pending any edits from
Maria or after today's meeting.

Do you have any things that I can work on for ROC today?
I am organizing files, was going to look back on my Admin record and update for now.

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov




